
                                                                                       
DEEPHAVEN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 
MINUTES 

 
 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER:  Mayor Paul Skrede called the meeting to order at 7:00 
p.m. 

 
PRESENT: Mayor Paul Skrede, Councilmembers Darel Gustafson, Keith Kask, Steve 

Erickson, and Tony Jewett 
 
STAFF: Police Chief Cory Johnson, Zoning Coordinator Dale Cooney, and City 

Administrator Dana Young 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Council recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
3. APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Motion by Councilmember Kask to approve the Consent Agenda, consisting of the following 
items: 
 

A. Approve August 15, 2016 Council Minutes 
B. Approve Verifieds 

 
Seconded by Councilmember Gustafson.  Motion carried 5-0. 
  
4. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR 
 
There were no Matters from the Floor this evening. 
 
5. PLANNING & ZONING REQUESTS 
 
A. Variance requests of Tracy Thie for lake yard setback, north and south side yard 

setbacks, exceeding the maximum impervious surface coverage, and minimum 
house width in order to construction a new home at 20205 Cottagewood Avenue. 

 
Zoning Coordinator Cooney summarized the staff report.  He said that property owner Tracy 
Thie has applied for variances to construct a new house on the R-3 parcel at 20205 Cottagewood 
Avenue.  He said that there is currently has a legal non-conforming house on the property and 
that the lot is long and narrow, which creates a number of challenges for both setbacks and 
hardcover.  Cooney said that to construct the new house, the applicant is requesting variances 
from side yard setbacks, the lake yard setback, the maximum impervious surface coverage, and 
minimum house width requirement. 
 



Cooney said that Section 1302.05(3) of the zoning ordinance requires a lake yard setback of 100 
feet.  He said that the applicant is requesting a lake yard setback of 92 feet, 11 inches and is 
seeking a variance of 7 feet, 1 inch.  Cooney noted that the deck on the existing house 
encroaches 12 feet, 7 inches into the lake yard setback and that the lake yard encroachment is 
being reduced by 5 feet, 6 inches. 
 
Cooney said that the applicant is proposing reduced side yard setbacks for the house and garage. 
He said that the property is 50 feet, 2 inches wide at the front setback line, and 42 feet wide at 
the lake setback line.  Cooney said that the narrowness of the property makes it very challenging 
to build a conforming house on the lot.  He noted that the current house on the property is 813 
square feet in size, and 22 feet, 5 inches wide and that both the existing house and the existing 
detached garage encroach into the north side yard setback. 
 
He said that the applicant is proposing a south side yard setback of 9 feet, 7 inches, and a north 
side yard setback of 9 feet, 6 inches.  Cooney said that Section 1302.05(3) of the zoning 
ordinance requires side yard setbacks totaling 25 feet, with a narrowest setback of no less than 10 
feet.  He said that the applicant is seeking a variance of 5 inches from the south side yard 
setback, and is seeking a variance of 5 feet, 6 inches from the north side yard setback. 
 
Cooney noted that the combined setbacks for the existing house are 19 feet, 6 inches and that the 
combined setbacks for the main body of the house are comparable at 19 feet, 1 inch.  He said that  
Section 1302.05(2) of the zoning ordinance limits the maximum impervious coverage of the 
property to 25%.  He said that the applicant is proposing an impervious surface area of 34.5% 
and is seeking a variance to exceed the maximum impervious surface area by 9.5%.  Cooney said 
that the applicants had originally proposed a slight reduction in impervious surface area with the 
original proposed driveway narrowing towards the street.  He said that the Planning Commission 
recommended that the driveway be a full-width driveway the entire length and that the property 
accommodate the additional hardcover with a larger infiltration area.  
 
Cooney said that Section 1310.03 of the zoning ordinance requires that a single family 
residential dwelling must be a minimum of 25 feet wide at its narrowest dimension.  He said that 
the applicant is proposing a house that has a narrowest dimension of 16 feet for the area of the 
mudroom and office area and is seeking a variance of 9 feet from the minimum required house 
width.  He noted that the narrowness of the house is partially a product of the narrowness of the 
lot and that the main body of the house ranges in width from 22 feet wide to 25 feet wide. 
 
Cooney said that the Planning Commission was uncomfortable with the drainage on the property, 
since the new house will be much taller than the existing house, while the side setbacks will 
remain narrow.  He said that the Planning Commission was concerned that the runoff might 
easily jump the swales, and recommended gutters for the house as well as input from the City 
Engineer.  Cooney said that in addition to gutters/downspouts, the City Engineer comments 
indicated that directing runoff towards the infiltration area with drain tile may also be helpful. 
 
Cooney said that he recommends approval with conditions of the variance requests of Tracy Thie 
to encroach into the minimum required north side yard setback by 5 feet, 6 inches and the south 
side yard setback by 5 inches, to encroach 7 feet, 1 inch into the minimum required lake yard 



setback, to exceed the maximum allowable impervious surface area by 9.5%, and for a variance 
from the minimum required house width of 9 feet for the property at 20205 Cottagewood 
Avenue, as presented.  He stated that his approval is subject to the following conditions: 
 

• The applicants complete the stormwater management improvements to meet the 
requirements and specifications of the city engineer.  Those improvements include 
swales, gutters, drain tile, and the infiltration area. 

• The applicants enter into a maintenance agreement with the city to ensure the long-term 
operation and maintenance of the stormwater management improvements.  The 
maintenance agreement shall be executed and recorded against the parcel. 

 
Cooney said that his recommendation was based on the following findings: 
 
Is the variance in harmony with the purpose and intent of the ordinance? 
The purpose and intent of the ordinance is to allow the orderly development and redevelopment 
of property within the city and when the ordinance standards cannot be met, it outlines the 
procedures to vary from these standards.  The applicant is seeking to vary from the stated setback 
and dimensional standards of the ordinance in order to construct a new house on a narrow, 
undersized lot.  The shape creates a number of challenges for the property, but the overall design 
remains in harmony with the purpose and intent of the ordinance. 
 
Is the variance consistent with the comprehensive plan? 
The request is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan’s Housing Elements Goals and Policies 
which encourages safe, healthy and quality housing that respects the natural environment of the 
community. 
 
Does the proposal put property to use in a reasonable manner? 
The proposal puts the property to use in a reasonable manner.  The use of the property would be 
consistent with other similar sized properties in the community with similar lot constraints.  The 
scale of the house is comparable to each of the two neighboring houses. 
  
Are there unique circumstances to the property not created by the landowner? 
The property is a long, narrow lot which creates difficulties in meeting both the dimensional 
standards of the ordinance, and also meeting the hardcover restrictions of the ordinance. 
 
Will the variance, if granted, alter the essential character of the locality? 
The proposal would not alter the essential character of the locality.  The property is of a similar 
size to other single-family properties in the neighborhood.  The new house is of a scale and 
character that will integrate well within the community. 
 
Cooney said that the Planning Commission held a public hearing at their August 16 meeting and 
recommended approval with conditions, and requested the following modifications to the 
original proposal: 
 

• The house is moved 1 foot further away from the south lot line. 



• The garage encroachments be reduced to equal a combined setback total of not less than 
20 feet, 11 inches. 

• The proposed rear face of the house, including any screened in porches, encroach no 
further into the lake yard setback than the current rear face of the house. 

• The roof eaves are modified to be zoning code compliant. 
• The driveway is enlarged to be a full width driveway all the way to the street, and that the 

infiltration area is enlarged to accommodate any additional impervious surface area. 
• The City Engineer provides additional design recommendations to manage the 

stormwater on the property. 
• Gutters and downspouts are installed on the house in order to direct stormwater away 

from adjacent properties and towards the infiltration area. 
• The applicants complete the required stormwater management improvements to meet the 

requirements and specifications of the city engineer. 
• The applicants enter into a maintenance agreement with the city to ensure the long-term 

operation and maintenance of the stormwater management improvements.  The 
maintenance agreement shall be executed and recorded against the parcel. 

 
Cooney said that all of the changes requested by the Planning Commission have been made and 
incorporated into the design now under consideration by the City Council. 
 
Cooney concluded his staff report. 
 
Mayor Skrede asked about moving the house one foot from the south lot line.  Cooney said that 
the original plans had the house at 8 feet, 7 inches from the south lot line, which is nearly two 
feet closer than the existing house.  Cooney had recommended moving the house 1 foot north, 
and the Planning Commission agreed.  He said the change is shown on the survey. 
 
Councilmember Erickson asked about the garage width and if the survey and drawings showed 
the narrower garage.  Cooney said that the survey and drawings reflected the narrower dimension 
for the garage. 
 
Councilmember Gustafson said that he had trouble with the large house on the small lot.  He said 
that people should work within the constraints of the lot, and the city is not obligated to let them 
build their dream house.  He said that he did not think the house was reasonable based upon the 
narrowness of the lot. 
 
Councilmember Erickson said that the house is big for the lot.  He said that both neighbors have 
two story houses, although they are not quite as tall.  He said that his primary issue was the 9 
foot setbacks on both sides of the house, and that he would not support the proposal unless the 
water was directed to the infiltration area via an underground system.  He said that the existing 
house already spills onto the neighbors a bit, so that there is already an erosion problem.  He said 
that he did not think swales could handle the stormwater and that if the water was not handled 
via an underground system, there was no way he would support the request.  He said that the 
house at the end of Cottagewood Avenue that was approved last year provided a solution that he 
thought handled the stormwater well with narrow setbacks. 
 



Mayor Skrede asked the applicant if he was open to an underground drainage system. 
 
Tracy Thie, applicant, said that he is open to the suggestion.  He said that he knows nothing 
about this type of thing and that he has left it up to the professionals. 
 
Mayor Skrede said that putting the stormwater from the roof directly into the ground would be a 
reasonable solution. 
 
Councilmember Erickson said this is the only chance the city has to get the stormwater 
management done correctly.  He said that the city can’t control the issue later if it is done wrong. 
 
Tracy Thie said that this type of solution was not proposed to him before by his builder or 
architect, but that is seems reasonable.  Kim Thie said that their goal is not to be a problem for 
runoff or for their neighbors. 
 
Councilmember Kask said that the impervious surface area was expanded by approximately 500 
square feet.  He said that the 13,000 foot lot is not a small lot and that the city regularly deals 
with 5,000 and 8,000 square foot lots.  He said that the property owners have a right to have a 
new house concept.  He said that he would like to see the water piped to the infiltration area and 
that the property keeps hardcover comparable to existing conditions. 
 
Mayor Skrede stated that the Planning Commission had recommended the expanded hardcover 
for the driveway. 
 
Councilmember Kask said that he could support the proposal since the setbacks are similar to 
existing.  He said that he supported the freeze-proof piping system and piping to the infiltration 
area. 
 
Cooney asked if the infiltration area would need to be upsized since it is handling all of the roof 
water.  Councilmember Kask said that if the City Engineer recommends increasing the size, then 
the city should require it. 
 
Councilmember Jewett said that he thinks the required driveway should have been the first 
consideration and then the house should have fit in with the remaining hardcover.  He said that 
he would like to ensure that the deck is not enclosed in the future.  He asked how the city would 
confirm the functioning of the infiltration area since it is sand covered with grass. 
 
Councilmember Erickson said that an enclosed French drain is less likely to fill with debris.  He 
said that the only way the city might know about the infiltration system is if it fails. 
 
Councilmember Jewett asked if you can drain the roof directly to the lake.  Councilmember Kask 
said that it is preferable to try to absorb some water in the ground before it goes into the lake. 
 
Mayor Skrede said that he likes the dormered approach for the second floor.  Councilmember 
Erickson said that the dormered approach reduces the height of the exterior walls. 
 



Motion by Councilmember Kask to approve the request, as presented, based on the 
recommendation and findings of the Planning Commission with the conditions that:  
 

• The roof water is collected via gutters and piped underground to the infiltration area, and 
that the upgraded specifications will include gutters, downspouts, piping, drain tile, and 
an infiltration area of size and composition prescribed by the city engineer to adequately 
manage the runoff. 

• The applicants complete the stormwater management improvements to meet the 
requirements and specifications of the city engineer. 

• The rear deck remains unenclosed and that an enclosure for this deck will not sought for 
the property in the future. 

• The applicants enter into a maintenance agreement with the city to ensure the long-term 
operation and maintenance of the stormwater management improvements. The 
maintenance agreement shall be executed and recorded against the parcel. 

 
Motion seconded by Councilmember Erickson. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
Suzanne Regan said that there are 15-30 cars on the weekends on the 40 foot wide lot. She asked 
if Chief Johnson receives police calls regarding the house.  
 
Chief Johnson said that he has received one call, and that the city is aware that there might be 
issues at the property. He said that if there are disturbances, the neighbors need to call the police. 
 
B.   Adopt Ordinance No. 13-76, Mandatory Update Amending Section 1360 of the     

Floodplain Ordinance 
 
Zoning Coordinator Cooney summarized the staff report.  He said that FEMA had updated their 
Flood Insurance Rate Maps for Hennepin County and that as a part of this update, FEMA is 
requiring that cities update their Floodplain Ordinance to be in compliance with new federal 
language.  He said that the new ordinance is required to be updated by November 4, 2016. 
Cooney said that FEMA has stated that “without exception” a community that has not adopted 
new language will be suspended from the National Flood Insurance Program. 
 
Cooney said that the Minnesota DNR is the state agency in charge of administering the National 
Flood Insurance Program at the state level and has created a model ordinance for cities to adopt. 
He said that the DNR requested that cities submit a draft ordinance to them by August 4, 2016. 
Cooney said that staff prepared a draft ordinance for the City Council, which was reviewed at the 
July 5th Council meeting and the draft ordinance was then submitted to the DNR for their review 
and comments.  He said that those comments are enclosed and have been incorporated into this 
most recent version of the ordinance. 
 
Cooney noted that, as recommended by the City Council and approved by the DNR, the 
ordinance contains only the mandatory floodplain language with all optional language removed. 
 
Cooney concluded his staff report. 



Motion by Councilmember Erickson to adopt Ordinance 13-76, an Ordinance amending the 
Floodplain Ordinance, as written and to waive the second reading of the ordinance.  Seconded by 
Councilmember Jewett. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
C.   Approved Revised Final Plat at 19615 Manor Road     
 
Zoning Coordinator Cooney summarized the staff report.  He said that the Final Plat for the 
Webb Pond subdivision of 19615 Manor Road was approved by the City Council at the August 1 
meeting.  Cooney said that Aspect Design Build submitted the plat with Hennepin County and 
that the county has some issues with the boundaries denoted in the survey.  He said that in order 
to have the plat approved by the county, the survey will have to be modified slightly and that the 
west line of the property will need to move to the east by up to 1.25 feet.  Cooney said that 
because of this change, the original lot size for 19615 Manor Road is 507 square feet smaller 
than originally approved.  He said that both of the new lots are approximately 8 inches narrower 
to compensate for this change.  He said that that these revisions do not substantively alter the 
originally approved final plat, but wanted to ensure that the lot area changes are reflected in a 
revised approval resolution. 
 
Cooney concluded his staff report. 
 
Councilmember Jewett asked if Hennepin County approved plats. Cooney said that Hennepin 
County reviews plats prior to recording. 
 
Motion by Councilmember Kask to approve the final plat of the Webb Pond subdivision, which 
includes the revisions to the final plat submitted to the city on August 29, 2016, based on the 
findings and conditions of staff, as presented.  Seconded by Councilmember Jewett. Motion 
carried 5-0. 
 
6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
A. Adopt Resolution No. 45-16, Approving 2016 Levy, Collectible in 2017 
 
Administrator Young stated that MN State Statutes require the adoption of a preliminary tax levy 
on or before September 30, 2016.  The final tax levy will be adopted following the Truth in 
Taxation hearing on December 5, 2016.  He noted that the final tax levy cannot exceed the 
preliminary tax levy. 
 
He stated that following the review of the 2017 General Fund Budget and the 2017 Capital 
Improvement Fund Budget beginning with the first budget meeting on June 20th, the following 
2017 preliminary tax levy has been proposed: 
 

General Fund Levy   - $1,821,916 
Capital Improvement Fund Levy - $   300,000  
Total 2017 Preliminary Levy  $2,121,916 

 



He stated that earlier budget discussions had the 2017 General Fund Levy estimated at 
$1,823,000.  However, now that the actual amount of the 2017 Fiscal Disparities Aid has been 
determined at $21,916 instead of the estimated amount of $23,000, the 2017 General Fund Levy 
has similarly been reduced from $1,823,000 to $1,821,916. 
 
He stated that the 2017 General Fund levy represents a 0.56% increase over the 2016 General 
Fund levy and the 2017 Capital Improvement Fund levy represents a 0% increase over the 2016 
Capital Improvement Fund levy.  Overall, the total 2017 tax levy represents a 0.48% increase 
over the total 2016 tax levy. 
  
Motion by Councilmember Erickson to adopt Resolution No. 45-16, Approving the 2016 Levy in 
the amount of $2,121,916, Collectible in 2017.  Seconded by Councilmember Gustafson.  
Motion carried 5-0. 
 
B. Approve Length & Width of Powerboats on Buoys 
 
Councilmember Kask stated that he would not be supportive of allowing powerboats on buoys 
that are in excess of what we allow on docks.  He stated that he wouldn’t want a scenario where 
someone on a buoy would want to have a longer boat on a dock.  He noted that we already have 
some inconsistencies with lengths on several areas of our docks, such as in Carson’s Bay next to 
the Yacht Club docks. 
 
Councilmember Erickson stated that the length of a powerboat is determined by the definition of 
length in the Watercraft Space Ordinance.  He stated that a powerboat on a buoy could be up to 
25’ in length, including all the attachments    
 
Councilmember Kask stated that he could accept 25 foot powerboats on buoys if the length 
included everything.  He added that boats should be able to move freely from buoys to the docks. 
 
Mayor Skrede stated that he doesn’t have a problem with a length of 25 feet for a powerboat on a 
buoy. 
 
Councilmember Kask stated that the variation of permitted lengths on the City docks may 
eventually be addressed by the Lake Minnetonka Conservation District if they allow cities to 
manage their own dock resources. 
 
The Council unanimously agreed to permit powerboats up to a maximum length of 25 feet on 
city buoys, subject to the definition of length that is included in the City Watercraft Space 
Ordinance, and to request that Trinity Underwater conduct an inspection of the city’s buoy 
anchoring system in St. Louis Bay and Carson’s Bay.    
 
C. Authorize Final Pay Request to Valley-Rich for 2016 Linden Road Project 
 
Administrator Young stated that on March 21, 2016, the Deephaven City Council approved the 
bid submitted by Valley-Rich Co., Inc. in the amount of $66,343.20 to install a new catch basin 
and a new storm sewer line that outlets to the rear of 20565 Linden Road.  The project was 



satisfactorily completed in late August and the City Engineer is recommending final payment to 
Valley-Rich Co., Inc. in the amount of $9,472.03.   
 
He stated that, including the First Payment Request to Valley-Rich Co., Inc. in the amount of 
$49,003.31, the total project cost of the 2016 Linden Road Project is $58,475.34.  He stated that 
the 2016 engineering cost for this project is $11,777.50 through July 31, 2016.  The 2016 Storm 
Water Fund Budget includes $60,000 for project cost and another $9,000 for project engineering.  
 
Motion by Councilmember Kask to authorize payment to Valley-Rich Co., Inc. in the amount of 
$9,472.03 for the 2016 Linden Road Storm Sewer Project.  Seconded by Councilmember 
Gustafson.  Motion carried 5-0. 
  
D. Authorize Pay Request No. 2 to Valley Paving for the 2016 Street Improvement 

Project 
 
Motion by Councilmember Gustafson to authorize Pay Request No. 2 to Valley Paving for the 
2016 Street Improvement Project in the amount of $12,099.48.  Seconded by Councilmember 
Kask.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 
E. Other 
 
There was no other Unfinished Business this evening. 
 
7. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. Authorize Purchase of 2017 Police Squad Cars 
 
Chief Johnson stated that the 2017 Capital Improvement Fund Budget recommends the 
replacement of three police vehicles in 2017, including the 2007 Tahoe (Police Chief’s vehicle), 
the 2013 Dodge Charger, and the 2013 Dodge Durango.   
 
He stated that he has kept track of the dates when new vehicles would be available and is 
requesting that the Police Department be given authorization to proceed with ordering three 
police vehicles that are included in the 2017 Capital Fund Budget.  He stated that he would like 
to replace all three current vehicles with Ford Interceptor SUV’s.  He stated that many agencies 
have switched to the Ford’s because of their size and reliability and noted that the Dodge 
Chargers have not been reliable police vehicles due to their constant maintenance costs.  
 
He stated that he spoke to the State Contract holder for Ford Motor Company and was advised 
that the vehicle’s need to be ordered by October 1, 2016 in order to ensure delivery by January or 
February of 2017.  He stated that if we wait until after October 1st, the vehicles may not be 
delivered until May of 2017.  
 
Councilmember Gustafson asked about the body type of a Ford Interceptor SUV. 
 
Chief Johnson stated that it is very similar to a Ford Explorer. 
 



Councilmember Erickson asked if these police vehicles have standard police vehicle 
specifications. 
 
Chief Johnson stated that the only difference is that these vehicles have an EcoBoost engine 
instead of a standard V6 and one of the vehicles has a light bar. 
 
Councilmember Gustafson asked if the dealer offers a V8 instead of the EcoBoost.  
 
Chief Johnson stated that a V8 is not offered in the Ford Interceptor SUV. 
 
Councilmember Jewett asked if our officers are able to fit comfortably in the new police cars. 
 
Chief Johnson stated that he made sure that the officers have tried out the new vehicles.  He 
noted that one of the three vehicles will be an unmarked vehicle.  He stated that the majority of 
resident complaints concern traffic enforcement, which is certainly enhanced with the use of an 
unmarked vehicle. 
 
Motion by Councilmember Erickson to authorize the pre-order of three Ford Interceptor SUV 
Police cars for purchase in 2017 with the cost determined in the Capital Improvement Budget.  
Seconded by Councilmember Gustafson.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 
B. Approve 2017 Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission Budget 
 
Councilmember Jewett provided a general overview of the 2017 LMCC Budget.  He stated that 
the budget includes a PEG Fee increase, demonstrates the continued investment in technology 
upgrades over the past year, and noted that the LMCC will be losing one member city next year.  
He stated that the 2017 LMCC Budget now shows which revenues and expenses are supported 
by franchise fees vs. PEG fees to address Mediacom’s concerns over the use of PEG fees.      
 
He stated that the 2017 LMCC Budget clearly shows that the LMCC has scaled back in both 
operations and staff to reflect the impact of losing a number of member cities. 
 
Motion by Councilmember Kask to approve the 2017 LMCC Budget as presented.  Seconded by 
Councilmember Erickson.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 
C. Approve Storm Water Repair at 3430 Crest Avenue 
 
Administrator Young stated that he was contracted by Deann Rice, the property owner at 3430 
Crest Avenue, regarding problems with a 12” storm water pipe that goes approximately 180’ 
from a catch basin on Crest Avenue along the southern side property line at 3430 Crest Avenue 
to where it eventually outlets into Lake Louise.  The pipe, which consists of old water heater 
shells, has deteriorated and is allowing storm water to outlet through holes in the pipe that is 
causing her backyard to flood.   
 
He stated that due to the urgent need to correct this problem, the following bids were received: 
 
 



Contractor             Bid 
Pride Construction & Excavating, Inc.    $  8,500.00 
Schneider Excavating & Grading Inc.    $10,412.00 
Widmer Construction, LLC      $11,044.00 
 
Motion by Councilmember Erickson to accept the bid submitted by Pride Construction & 
Excavating, Inc. in the amount of $8,500.00 to be funded from the 2016 Storm Water Fund.  
Seconded by Councilmember Gustafson.  Motion carried 5-0.    
 
D. Approve Probationary Period of Police Officer Troy Carlson 
 
Police Chief Johnson stated that Police Officer Troy Carlson’s one-year probationary period is 
set to expire on September 16, 2016.  He stated that Troy has proven to be a valuable member of 
the department, gets along well with the other officers, and does a very good job.  He stated that 
he recommends approving the appointment of Officer Troy Carlson to full-time employee status. 
 
Motion by Councilmember Kask to approve the probationary period of Officer Troy Carlson and 
to approve his appointment to full-time employee status.  Seconded by Councilmember Jewett.  
Motion carried 5-0. 
 
8. DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
A. Police Department 
 
Chief Johnson provided a summary of the August Police Report and noted that Deephaven 
Elementary School opened today with the usual traffic congestion that will hopefully work it  
itself out over the next several weeks. 
 
B. Excelsior Fire District 
 
EFD Liaison Steve Erickson stated that there was nothing new to report on the Excelsior Fire 
District. 
 
C. Public Works 
 
Administrator Young provided an update on recent and upcoming public work activities. 
  
D. Administration 
 
Administrator Young provided a brief summary on the following items: 
• Part-time Summer Staff    
• Parking permit summary 
• Remaining 2017 Budget schedule 
• Truth-in-Taxation Hearing requirements 
• October Newsletter 
• Primary Election Results 



• Eagle Ridge Academy Grand Opening  
• Beach closure summary 
 
9. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion to adjourn by Councilmember Kask, seconded by Councilmember Gustafson.  Motion 
carried 5-0.  The meeting adjourned at 9:00 p.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Dana H. Young 
City Administrator 
 


